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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: TracFone.pdf 

Guynnm@gtlaw.com on behalf of BRECHERM@gtlaw.com 

Thursday, October 02,2008 11 :56 AM 

Electronic Filing: Docket No. 070586-TP 

1. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing 

Mitchell F. Brecher, Esquire 
Greenberg Traurig, LLP 
2101 L Street, NW 
Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C. 20037 

2. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket 

Docket No. 070586-TP, Application for Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier 

3. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed 

TracFone Wireless, Inc. 

4. The total number of pages in each attached document 

5 pages 

5. A brief but complete description of each attached document 

Submission of fictitious name registration documents issued by the Department of State 

Mitchell F. “Rick” Brecher, Esq. 
Greenberg 
Traurig 
2101 L Street, NW 
Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C. 20037 
(202) 331-3152 phone 
(202) 261-0152 fax 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that 
any US. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code 
or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the 
use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an 
email to postmas ter@gtIaw.com. 

10/2/2008 



Mitchell F. Brecher 

BrecherM@gtlaw.com 
(202) 331-3152 

October 2,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070586-TP 
In RE: Application for designation as an eligible telecommunications 
carrier (ETC) by TracFone Wireless, Inc. for limited purpose of offering 
Lifeline service to qualified households 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By a Consummating Order issued July 21, 2008 (Order No. PSC-08-0467-CO-TP), the 
Commission granted the application of TracFone Wireless, Inc. for designation as an eligible 
telecommunications carrier. TracFone will offer its Lifeline service in Florida under the fictitious 
name, SafeLink Wireless and has registered that fictitious name with the Florida Department of 
State, Division of Corporations. Enclosed herewith are the fictitious name registration documents 
issued by the Department of State on September 23, 2008. Please associate the fictitious name 
registration documentation with the docket file in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

% L L ’  t- 80 
/.- -... 
r-> 2 Counsel for TracFone Wireless, Inc. 0 

Enclosures 

GreenbergTraurig, LLP I Attorneys at Law I 2101 L Street, NW I Suite 1000 I Washington, D.C. 20037 I Tel202.331.3100 I Fax 202.331.3101 I www.gtlaw.com 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Division of Corporations 

September 23,2008 

SAFELINK WIRELESS 
9700 NW 112 AVENUE 
MIAMI, FL 33178 

Subject: SAFELl N K WIRELESS 

REGISTRATION NUMBER: GO8267900350 

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which 
was registered on September 23, 2008. This registration gives no rights to 
ownership of the name. 

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between 
January 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration. 
Three months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed. 

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN 
WRITING IF THEIR MAILING ADDRESS CHANGES. Whenever corresponding 
please provide assigned Registration Number. 

Enclosed is your certificate(@ as requested. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our office 
at (850) 245-6058. 

Fictitious Name Section 
Division of Corporations 

Letter No. 808A00051316 

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314 



bPpnrfmPnt of Bfnfp 

I certify from the records of this office that SAFELINK WIRELESS is a Fictitious 
Name registered with the Department of State on September 23, 2008. 

The Registration Number of this Fictitious Name is G08267900350. 

I further certify that said Fictitious Name Registration is active. 

I further certify that this office began filing Fictitious Name Registrations on 
January 1, 1991, pursuant to Section 865.09, Florida Statutes. 

Given under my hand and the 
Great Seal of the State of Florida 

at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the 
Twenty-third day of September, 2008 

CR2E022 (01-07) 



I certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Application For 
Registration of Fictitious Name of SAFELINK WIRELESSJ registered with the 
Department of State on September 23, 2008, as shown by the records of this 
off ice. 

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



APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF )-.u FICTITIOUS NAME 
DOCUMENT# GO8267900350 
Fictitious Name to be Registered: SAFELINK WIRELESS 

Mailing Address of Business: 9700 NW 112 AVENUE 
MIAMI, FL 33178 

Florida County of principal place of business: DADE 

FEI Number: 

Owner@) of Fictitious Name: 

TRACFONE WIRELESS, INC. 
9700 NW 112 AVENUE 
MfiMI, FL 33178 US 
Florida Registration Number. F07000005034 
FEI Number: 65-0655753 

~ e ~ k ~ ' h ~  
Secre ary of State 

1 (we) the undersigned, being the sole (all the) party(ies) owning interest in the above fictitious name, cew that the 
information indicated on this form is true and accurate. I {we) understand that the electronic signature(s) below shall 
have the same legal effect as if made under oath. 
MICHELLE C. ALVAREZ 09/23/2008 

Electronic Signature(s) Date 

Certificate of Status Requested ( X )  Certified Copy Requested ( X )  


